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From: O'Brien, Anne [Anne.O’Brien

Sent: 01 June 2004 16:26 '

To: Hall Janet; Mills Hugh; O'Rawe Bridget ~
Subject: RE: Media statement - Lucy Crawford
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Janet,

Attached are the tracked changes to the Press Release.

On a more general note, | think there was an opportunity with the Press
Release to perhaps be more open about engagement of staff and being a
learning organisation.

Do the family know that they are mentioned in the Press Re.!e.ase? In light
of their not wishing to be involved at this stage I'm not sure it is helpful
to challenge them in the public domain.

come back to me if you require anything further

Regards
Anne

----- Original Message-----

From: Hall Janet [mailto:JHaH_

Sent: 01 June 2004 15:23 i
To: Mills Hugh; O'Rawe Bridget; Gormley Michael; Harry Mulian; O'Brien
Anne

Cc: McGlone Michelle; MacSherry Eavan

Subject: Media statement - Lucy Crawford

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

Please find attached a statement from Sperrin Lakeland Trus’g regarding its
plans to undertake an analysis of aspects of the Trust's handiing of the
<’: ¢y Crawford case. This has been issued to local and regional media this

armnoon.
Sest wishes.
Janat

NB - Mrs Irvine to receive her copy via fax as email not working

Michelle - please print off for the chairman - thank you

Janet Hall
Communications/public affairs manager
Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Trust Headquartars

Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital
Omagh, Co Tyrone

Email:  <mailto:jhall > jha!!

<http:/Mmww.sperrin-lakeland.org/> www.sperrin-lakeland.org- - - -
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